Reese, Latasha

Subject: FW: 4/8 Council agenda

From: Marc Reusser <marc@rbadesign.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:38 AM

To: Stewart, Jana <janastewart@cityofpasadena.net>

Cc: Johnson, Kevin <kevinjohnson@cityofpasadena.net>; White, Leon <lwhite @cityofpasadena.net>;
wholelottalove@me.com; info@historichighlands.org; 'Clint Palmer' <clintpalmer@earthlink.net>;
jamameyer2003@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Marc Reusser Resignation/Historic Highlands Rep on Pasadena's HPC

[CAUTFON: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Jana,

| regret to inform you, that | need to resign my position as the Historic Highlands representative, to the Historic
Preservation Committee, by/effective April 01, 2019. This has arisen due to a conflict with my work/clients, and the City
required Financial Disclosure Filing, which is due on April 02.

I have appreciated being able to serve in this position, and it is with regret, that | leave. | have informed the Historic
Highlands Board, that | would be more than happy to assist in a purely advisory/unofficial capacity, until they are able to
fill the position. Can you advise on this, insofar as what the city’s position would be.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or require further information, or documentation, from me.

Regards,

Marc

Marc Reusser

REUSSER BERGSTROM ASSOCIATES
1428 No. Holliston Ave

Pasadena, CA 91104

O: (626) 345-1285

M: (626) 484-0442

REUSSERBERGSTROM.COM
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